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until now, services have been held
fn this mission and church by
ministers of the Methodist church.
For six years the work was carried
on at this point and then moved to
the present site of Salem.
First Services in 1840

In 1840 the first building was
erected in what is now Salem and
the families of Rev. Gustavus
Hines and Rev. Hamilton Camp-
bell moved into it. Shortly after-
wards the “Indian Manual Labor
School” was 2rected, which after-
wards bore the name of the “Ore-
gon Institute” and later “Willam-
eofte university.” Religious gerv-
ices were_held regularly in this

school building so that in reality best ‘n""ll »
it was a church as truly as a school he »ery in all Oregon. The | thirty. $15’ raﬂ w 0“- SH i O o
location of this property is at the O .
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shurch occurred in June or July, | 1 naes by that the foundation|| Miss Ruth Cremer; secrefary, ays an et (Fred Meyer Rog. 150

1841. David Leslie was its. first
pastor. It is he who is accredit-
ed with suggesting the name of
Oregon's eapital city in honor of
his old home in Massachusetts.
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building was erected at a cost
of $8000, with Rev. A. I, Waller

 as pastor, and served the peoples
for 23 years.

was begun in 1870 and

some years later at a cost of
around $45,000. Today it could
not be built for twice this amount.|
The auditorium seats 850 and on
special occasions, with the addi-|
tion of chairs 1000 people are!
cared for comfortably. Five years
ago the fine modern educational
temple was erected at a cost of
$50,000. The parsonage ls one of

of Oregon and of true democracy|
is the church of the living God.
First church has had 42 pastors
in the hundred years, and hasg
entertained the Oregon confer-

: ence 16 times. Large numbers of } 4 - ot
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out from this Methodist uni-.
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church of Oregon. Oregon City had the first edifice but Salem -lndmmmm“vmblchum'
had the first church organization.” streams In the state exclusively for | mission:
On October 5, 1834, Rev. Jason Lee, who had been appointed diking and filling purposes. The |torney
to the Indians, landed a few miles senate.
below where the city of Salem| your and the university mext. Henry Corbett, chairman of the
now stands.” On Sunday the 18th The chapel of the university Port of Portland commission, de-
of October, 1834, he preached the clared that- the bill would not
Siist ever preached in the | Was occupied for church purposes change the present act materially
Willamette valley. From that time | until 1850. In 1851 the first church for the reason that ports are not messure.

b 4 ; the unit at the right is the educa-
tional temple, completed In 1035, The cliy will join in celebrating
the 100th anniversary of this ploneer church on March 29, 21,

third of it young people under

Miss Hilma Breuser, Dean Mel-
vin HL Gelat, director of the
choir; Prof. T. 8. Roberts, or-
ganist and a full time caretaker.
The ambition of the foundérs—
religious devotion, evangelistic

church will celebrate with anf old
fashioned ng-host dinner fof its

Centennial Celebration

Commission Measure

The joint ways and means com-
mittee of the legislature Wednes-

Sprague. They would represent
different sections of the state and
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ley congregation of Indians with
a few whites including his imme-
diate assistants and various strag- |

laboratory for the making of pnjit of antiques and hobbies in

This church has also been a

Another feature of the evening's
entertainment will be a large ex-
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preachers and missionaries ber | the new Educational building apen
{from 6 to 12 with Dr. Frank

| Voigt, Mrs. J. A. Mills, Mrs. E, T.

glers who from time to time gath- | cause of its very close relation-

ered In from the Rocky moun- |y with Willamette university,

Expected out

tains, from California and from
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vessels which
entered the Columbid. ™

"to the house erected for the
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The church records show that six-
teen young men and women have
gone to other lands as mission-
'13“-' old records say too— aries and that seven have become
An addition had been built !dnconmu. A number have gone
|into YMCA, YWCA afid Christian
| educational full time work. The
| records show that from 1866 tp
(1811 the official board and quar-
terly conference of this church
j granted licenses to preach to 51
| young men. And nearly every
fterritery and the first Protes- lsince one or more young men IZ::
tant church west of the Rocky |been granted this sacred office.
mounisins.” In the same con- | The church records show now
mection our records say, “The |a membership of 1300 with 200
buflding of the mniversity was | non-residents. Its finances are l‘n
begun in 1841 and was first iexcellent condition, Its ’
sccupled in the summer of lcongregatim is one of thcmm
1842." Last summer Salem had “n Oregon filling even the gallery
its centennial—First church this |of the auditorium, with fully one

at long intervals

misslon families which was
used for both school and church
purpeses. It was the firsi Meth-
odisi meeting house on the Pa-
cific coast and the first Chris-
tlan organizaiion in the Oregen
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| B. Hill, Gordon Carl, Dean Daniel
{ Schulze, Dr. Verne Bain, Miss
Mildred Yetter and Mrs. George
Kelley on the committee. The
| program of the evening will bé at
| B o’clock in the church auditorium
with Hon., Willis| C. Hawley, a
member for over 850 years, pre-
siding and former pastors ;as
guests and speakers. ]
They are—Dr. R. N. Avisen,
Portland; Dr. Fred C. Taylér,
Vancouver, Wash.; Dr. B. Earl
Parker, Eugene; and Dr. J. E
Milligan, Bellingham, Wash.
Dr. Blaine E. Kirkpatrick is the
only other former pastor stfll
living. He will not be preseant.
The anniversary worship ser-
vice will be held om the morning
of the 23rd with Gov. Charles A,
Sprague expressing appreciation
on behaif of Oregon, Bishop
Bruce R. Barter preaching the
sermon and with the pastor and
the Oregon conference cabinet'of
district superintendents hav a
part in the servicee The closing
program of the anmniversary will
be on the evening of the 2%rd
with the church’s cholr of 50
volces singing “Olivet to Calvary”

Rep. H. R. “Farmer” Jones (R-
Marion), who withdrew his wine
bill when Gov. Sprague expressed
opposition to it last week, ex-
pects the house legislation and
rules to pass out a new version,
cut down to the provision he most
wanted, some time today, he said
Wednesday afternoon.

The new bill would legalize sale
of cane and tree fruit wines not
exceeding 14 per cent alcohol ‘by
volume for “on premise” con-
sumption. It will be reported out
by the house alcoholic commitiee
without recommendation, rather
than with an adverse report as
was the case with the original
bill.

“I'm leaving the fortified wine
question to be taken care of im
the Burke bill,” Jones explained.
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LEXINGTON, Ky-{#—-Advan-
ced education notes:

Co-eds of the University of

by Maunder directed by Desn
Melvin Geist with Prof. T. 8. Rab-
eris at the organ.

Kentucky were offered a five-
week course in billiards, starting
thiis month. 3

Student fishermen of either sex
also were offered a course in
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